
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: July 29, 2020 9:16 PM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Liaison; Lord, David (Ext.); Bryan Blom; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); RCN

Groupe Des Approbations - NCR Approvals Unit; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Lucie
Brosseau; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger

Subject: FOR MO APPROVAL: Transparency Tables communications messages
Attachments: Communications Messages - Transparency file (002).doc

Good evening
Please find attached for approval, the Transparency Tables communications messages.
Kindly reply with your approval or requested changes at your earliest convenience.
Thank you,
Me’shel Gulliver Bélanger
Directrice, Affaires publiques
Direction générale des Politiques, de la planification et des communications
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
Director, Public Affairs
Policy, Planning, and Communications Branch
Public Services and Procurement Canada | Government of Canada
Meshel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca 
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